


March 18, 2019        AMENDED 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

The regular meeting of the Trustees of Terry School District #5 was called to 
order at 7:02 p.m. by Chairman Cindy Tusler with members Brock Tibbetts, 
Kathy Meidinger, Laura Fuhrman, and Tyson Browning present.   
 
Also in attendance were Supt. Angela Williams, Clerk Cathy Kalmback, Meriah 
Smith, Paula Rein, Elizabeth Smith, Michael Peck, and Lizzy Robertson. 
Amended 4/15/19 

 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
II.  CONSENT AGENDA  
 

Kathy Meidinger made a motion to accept the consent agenda.  Second by Laura 
Fuhrman.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 
A. Minutes 

1. February 19, 2019, special meeting  
2. February 19, 2019,  special meeting 

B. Claim List:  
1.  633375—63424 
2.  63425—63459 

C. February Activity Account 
D. Investment 08FY19 

    
III.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 Michael Peck stated he had public comment.  Board Chairman Cindy Tusler 

stated if the matter involved staff, one must follow the Uniform Complaint 
Procedure outlined in Policy #1700.  He confirmed he had a complaint about a 
staff member, and that it was his right to comment during this time.  Ms. Tusler 
said that would be inappropriate.  He then left the meeting.  

  
IV.  TEACHER’S CORNER 
 

A.     Ms. Paula Rein gave a report on her classes.  After teaching English &   
    Literature for many years, so is teaching History and Current Events, and  
    will incorporate Creative Writing during the 2nd Semester.  Her goal is to  
    instill in the students a love of history.   
 
 
 
 



      
V. BOARD POLICY  
 

A.      Kathy Meidinger made a motion to approve the 1st and final reading of the 
     following policies as submitted by MTSBA:  #’s 1112, 1113, 1425, 1512,  
     1700, 2100, 2160, 2167, 2168, 3110, 3125, 3225, 4301, 4315, 4340, 4410,  
     5012, 5223, 5256, 8225, and 8425.  Second by Brock Tibbetts.  Motion  
     carried 5-0.    

 
B.       Kathy Meidinger made a motion to approve the 1st and final reading of the  

      following recommended revisions and policies from MTSBA:  1610,  
      2410P, 1512F, 2600, 2600P, and 5120P with Opt 2 to process candidates  
      and Opt 2 we don’t disseminate background results.  Second by Brock  
      Tibbetts.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 
C.       Laura Fuhrman made a motion to accept the 1st and final reading of a new  

      required policy #8425P as submitted from MTSBA.  Second by Kathy  
      Meidinger.  Motion carried 5-0.     
 

VI.  OLD BUSINESS 
 

A.      Strategic Planning:  nothing new to report.  Still waiting to hear back from  
     Debra Silk. 
 

B.      After discussion regarding options to lower the levy amount by committing  
     oil and gas money to the over base in the General Fund, Kathy Meidinger     
     made a motion to set the General Fund levy at $31,160.19 which is  
     approximately 5.91 mills for the purpose of maintenance and operation of  
     the district for the 2019-2020 year.  Passage of this proposal will increase  
     the taxes on a home with a market value of $100,000 by approximately  
     $7.98 and on a home with a market value of $200,000 by approximately  
     $15.96.  The durational limit of the levy is permanent once approved by  
     voters, assuming the district levies that amount at least once in the next  
     five years.  This is with a commitment of $10,000 of oil and gas money in  
     the over-base budget.  Second by Tyson Browning.  Motion carried 5-0. 
        

VII.  NEW BUSINESS  
     

A. The calendar committee submitted two (2) school calendars for the 19-20   
year.  After discussion, a 3rd calendar was made.  Tyson Browning made a 
motion to approve Calendar Option #3 as attached to the original minutes.  
Second by Kathy Meidinger.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 

B. Upon the recommendation of Ms. Angela Williams, Kathy Meidinger 
made a motion to renew all tenured teachers for the 19-20 school year.  
Second by Brock Tibbetts.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 



 
C. Upon the recommendation of Ms. Angela Williams, Brock Tibbetts made a 

motion to renew all non-tenured teachers for the 19-20 school year.  
Second by Tyson Browning.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 

D. After discussion, Tyson Browning made a motion to call for a Resolution 
of Intent to Impose an Increase in Levies, as follows.  Second by  Kathy 
Meidinger.  Motion carried 5-0. 

          
                      As an essential part of its budgeting process, the Terry Board of Trustees is   
                        authorized by law to impose levies to support its budget.  The Terry Board  
                        of Trustees estimates the following increases/decreases in revenues and  
                        mills for the funds noted below for the next school fiscal year beginning  
                        July 1, 2019, using certified taxable valuations from the current school  
                        fiscal year as provided to the district: 
 

  ESTIMATED ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED 

IMPACT 
ESTIMATED 

IMPACT 
  CHANGE IN CHANGE IN HOME OF HOME OF 

FUND SUPPORTED REVENUES * MILLS * $100,000 * $200,000 * 
Adult Education 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Bus Depreciation 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Transportation -28,390.23 -5.38 -7.26 -14.53 
Tuition -2,467.58 -0.47 -0.63 -1.26 
Building Reserve -200.00 -0.04 -0.05 -0.10 
Technology 0 0 0 0 
Total -31,057.81 -5.89 -7.94 -15.89 

 
           *Impacts above are based on current certified taxable valuations   
               from the current school fiscal year. 
 
             REGARDING THE BUILDING RESERVE LEVY referenced above, the  
             following are school facility maintenance projects anticipated  to be  
             completed at this time: 
 

1.   Roofs (all 3 buildings) 
2.   Entry Doors 
3.   Boilers 

NOTE:  This notice is a requirement of SB #307.  These are the best estimates of the 
District as of March 18, 2019.  It is impossible to determine exact numbers prior to the 
end of the fiscal year, so again the above numbers are only ESTIMATES.  The Building 
Reserve Fund levy was new in SB307 in 2017, and the State is anticipating contributing 
to this fund in the next biennium. 

 
         



 
  
  

 
  

VIII.   SUPERINTENDENT’S UPDATE  
 

The end of the 3rd quarter is the 19th.  Things are busy around here with the usual end of year 
happenings.  We are completing CRT-Science testing right now and then will begin with Smarter 
Balanced.  We celebrated the end of “I Love to Read” month with Dr. Seuss Day.  I think 
everyone had a good time.  

 
Our students did well in the Academic Olympics in Miles City, and we are awaiting the results 
from the MCTM (Math) competition that was in Baker.  FFA State was cancelled due to the bad 
weather and road conditions.  We’re waiting to see when that will be rescheduled.   FCCLA State 
Convention is coming up in Bozeman.   We also have 3- 6th graders taking their projects to the 
Science Fair in Billings. High School track has begun.  JH track begins April 1st.  Now we just 
need the snow to melt!   

 
Board Policy- We received the new updates from MTSBA through our Policy Maintenance 
program that we are a part of.  There are a lot of them, but as you can see most of them are 
required revisions.  These can be approved on just one reading.   

 
Calendar- The committee met and came up with 2 options for the calendar.  The difference in 
them is whether we come back to school on January 2nd or go after Memorial Day.   There isn’t a 
lot of flexibility.   

 
Other things I’m working on are: 
REAP grant, CRDC(Civil Rights Data Collection), 21st Century grant application, Private/Non-
Public Schools notification,  schedule for next year, teacher interviews, budget numbers, CTE 
spring data collection, etc.. 

 
Preschool screening is on the 28th. We will be working with the cooperative as part of our 
required Child Find.  Prom is on the 30th.   

 
IX.       PERSONNEL  
 

A. Upon the recommendation of Ms. Williams, Tyson Browning made a motion 
to hire Christine Krause as 6th grade teacher pending background and 
certification (Class 5). Second by Laura Fuhrman.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 
B. Upon the recommendation of Ms. Williams, Laura Fuhrman made a motion to 

hire Moana Ward as 3rd grade teacher pending approved background.   Second 
by Kathy Meidinger.  Motion carried 5-0. 

  
X.  BOARD CALENDAR 
 

• March 28:  Trustee deadline (for name to appear on the ballot) 
• March 29:  Last date to publish SB307 Resolution 
• April 4:  Write-in candidate deadline (5:00 p.m.) 
• Clerk’s Evaluation 



• Next meeting 4/15/19 
XI.   ADJOURN  
 
   There being no further business, Brock Tibbetts made a motion to adjourn the  

 meeting at 8:23 p.m.  Second by Tyson Browning.  Unanimous vote. 
 
 

 
                                                                                                                                                      
CINDY TUSLER, BOARD CHAIRPERSON    CATHY KALMBACK, CLERK TERRY SCHOOL DISTRICT #5 
 



















 

  

Terry School 
Board Calendar 

     
July     
     
     
August    
 Prior Year Trustee Financial Summary  
 Current Year Budget   
September    
     
     
October    
 Informal Superintendent Evaluation   
November 
                Board Goals 

 
   

     
December    
 Formal Superintendent Evaluation   
January    
 Superintendent Contract   
February    
 Resolution to Call for Election    
March    

 

Next Year Calendar Committee Report 
Permissive Levy 
Certified Contracts 
HB 307  

April     

 
 
Clerk Evaluation   

May     

 
Classified Contracts 
Election    

 Reorganize the Board   
 Appoint the Business Manager /Clerk   
 Seat New Trustees    
 Authorize Board Signatures   
     
June     

 
 Handbooks 
 Informal Superintendent Evaluation     

     
     
     



     
 


	A  AGENDA
	B  AMENDED MAR MINUTES
	C  CLAIM LIST
	D   MARCH ACTIVITY ACCT
	E  INVESTMENT
	Terry School Board Calendar

